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THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BECOME A PART OF THE SOLICITATION
AND MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED


Request for Proposal RFP-25-096 – Facilitation Services for Region 16 Opioid Council - dated October 31, 2025


CLARIFICATIONS:
El Paso County will only accept electronic bid proposals submitted through the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing system.  A Submittal Log will be posted after the County has had an opportunity to review and verify the submittals offered to the County.

[bookmark: _Hlk153438461]The original Offer must be received before the due date and time through an electronic package transmitted through the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing system.  The Vendor is responsible for ensuring its Response is posted in its entirety by the due date and time outlined in the solicitation document.  No allowances will be provided to those Vendors whose submittal is not uploaded prior to the due date and time outlined in the solicitation.

If the submittal arrives late and/or is not uploaded in its entirety, it will not be included in the electronic lockbox. 


[bookmark: _Hlk153438446]ADMINISTRATION:

· The question period has expired 
· Responses should follow the Response Format on pages 8-9 and include all responses to all mandatory requirements. 
· We will be verifying submittals including the following: 
· Submittal properly acknowledged (Cover Sheet)
· Addendum(s) acknowledged 
· Required Documentation (page 4)
· Evaluation Criteria Documentation

If a submittal is missing any of the above-mentioned documentation the submittal may be returned to the vendor as non-responsive and be deemed ineligible to participate.


RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS:

1. Question: For sole proprietor consultants (I own an LLC, but I'm the only employee), will the County consider the individual's years of relevant professional experience in lieu of the firm's years of operation to satisfy the 5-year experience requirement?
Answer: Yes, individual’s years of relevant professional experience will be accepted in lieu of the firm’s years of operation.


1. Question: Is this a time and materials contract? If not, can you describe the fee structure?
Answer: Please bid accordingly using the Fee Schedule/Fee Proposal page provided in the solicitation document.

1. Question: The RFP indicates a minimum of 4 in-person council meetings per year. In reviewing the online meeting minutes, it appears the council meets monthly in person. Please confirm the expectation of the facilitator.
Answer: Currently, meetings are monthly. That could change but there would never be less than 4 meetings per year. 

1. Question: Please provide additional detail or clarification on what is included in "Additional facilitation may be necessary, including a regional conference, listening sessions with stakeholders, ad hoc committee meeting, etc. " so the hours can be scoped accordingly.
Answer: The work in this section varies. There is additional sub committees formed and statewide meetings that take place a couple times per year. Work in this section may be from 0-10 hours per month.

1. Question: Should the proposal response format follow what is listed in the Submission Form Checklist or what is listed in Response Format (Section V, page 8)? There are some discrepancies with the order and contents. For example, a cover letter is listed in the response format section but not in the submission form checklist. The fee sheet and sample certification of insurance are listed in the checklist but not response format section. Submission Form Checklist: Cover Sheet, Contractor Information Form, Proprietary/Confidential Statement, Signed copies of any addenda, Exhibits 1-5, W9 Documentation/UEI, Experience and Qualifications, Fee Sheet Response Format: Cover Letter, Required Document Requirements, Evaluation Criteria section, Cover Sheet, Addendum Acknowledgements, Submission Form, Experience and Qualifications, Sample Certificate of Insurance, UEI, Attachments.
Answer: Follow the Response Format and include the documents listed in the Submission Form Checklist in your submission.

1. Question: Can you please specify what “Provide documentation that satisfies the criteria to be reviewed” refers to (in the Response Format Section V, page 9)? Is this different from “Details of the Contractor’s Experience and Qualifications as described in the Evaluation Criteria”?
Answer: The “Provide documentation that satisfies the criteria to be reviewed” encompasses all evaluation criteria listed, while the “Details of the Contractor’s Experience and Qualifications” is more specific to one area of scoring criteria.

1. Question: The response format states that responses should be provided “without reference to El Paso County logo or company logo in one PDF document” however, the cover letter states it should be on “official business letterhead.” To confirm, letterhead and company logo for the cover letter is acceptable, but should all other documents not contain any logos? Should the El Paso County logo be removed from required documentation forms? (Consultant information, Proprietary/confidential statement, etc.?)
Answer: Please provide the cover letter on official business letterhead and ensure that logos do not appear on any other pages of the proposal, except for the County-provided forms that include the County logo.

1. Question: Should the Bid Statement document be included in our response?
Answer: The bid statement isn’t required to be submitted with your response; it is meant to be utilized as a feedback tool if you felt there were sufficient issues with the solicitation that stopped your firm from submitting.

1. Question: One of the tasks in the scope of work is to develop, design, and maintain web landing page in collaboration with Council leadership, the two participating counties and county staff, including data dashboard. I see there is already a Pikes Peak Region 16 webpage (https://pikespeakregion16.com/). Is there desire to build upon this site or create a new web page? Who currently maintains the linked webpage?
             Answer: We are open to either. The current webpage is managed by the current facilitator. 




1. Question: Can you clarify the context for this task, as well as whether there is a preferred format? “Develop leave behind information piece about the Council’s priorities, timeline, and contact info.” For example, are these intended to be a pamphlet/flyer or related to social media content? If they are physical materials, should the contractor account for print costs in the fee schedule?
             Answer: It can be either one and no printing is necessary 

1. Question: Please confirm that the fee schedule should list a monthly rate based on 4 hours per month as opposed to an hourly rate (line #1).
Answer: The fee schedule line (1) of your fee shall be based on a monthly rate based on the 4 hours per month as described on the fee schedule. Hourly rates can be added as additional lines as stated on the Fee Schedule Page.

1. Question: The RFP states that Regional Council meetings are facilitated at a minimum of four per year over a one-year period. However, it appears the Council meets nearly monthly. Can you clarify whether this refers to hosting four in-person meetings per year or if there is a desire to change the meeting cadence?
Answer: Currently, meetings are monthly. That could change but there would never be less than 4 meetings per year.

1. Question: If people with lived experience are invited to speak or present at Regional Council meetings, does the County allow or provide honorariums or stipends? Should the contractor budget this in the fee schedule?
             Answer: No, honorariums or stipends will not be provided.

1. Question: Is the expectation that the strategic plan get developed through the ongoing council meetings or are the ongoing council meetings reserved for other usual business of the council?
             Answer: Through ongoing Council meetings,

1. Question: Is there a current strategic plan that was developed or adopted by this council?
             Answer: No, there is not a current strategic plan developed or adopted by this council.

1. Question: Is there a goal to recruit more members to this council and if so, would the facilitator have a role in recruiting more members?
             Answer: No, there is no goal to recruit more members to the Council.

1. Question: When was this council established?
             Answer: The Council was established in 2022.

1. Question: Page 12 of the RFP notes that the Consultant must have a local office. Our team includes a subcontractor that maintains an established local office within the required area. Could you please confirm whether our subcontractor’s local office would meet the local office requirement for this solicitation?
Answer: If the subcontractor is the person assigned to this contract, yes. In person meetings are required and extensive travel fees are not approved. 

1. Question: Can the County please clarify the type of contract it intends to award under this RFP (e.g., fixed price or time and materials)?
             Answer: The contract will be fixed price with a not to exceed amount.

1. Question: Page 25 of the RFP asks whether a firm is able to obtain a bond. Is a bond required for this agreement?
             Answer: Bonding is not required for this solicitation.







1. Question: Page 8 asks that responses not reference company logos and page 16 states that it is the County’s preference that company logos not be used. However, on page 8, there is a requirement to submit a Cover Letter on official business letterhead. Should a company logo be included in the Cover Letter letterhead?
Answer: Please provide the cover letter on official business letterhead and ensure that logos do not appear on any other pages of the proposal, except for the County-provided forms that include the County logo.

1. Question: Attachment A lists certain insurance requirements. In Section 6 of the Sample Contract, there are additional insurance requirements not included in Attachment A. If a consultant is awarded a contract, will the Sample Contract requirements be updated to reflect only those listed in Attachment A?
Answer: Attachment A is the correct insurance requirements for this, the sample contract requirements is only a sample to show interested vendors what the contract will look like.

1. Question: Given the limited time between the deadline for submitting questions and the proposal due date, would the deadline be extended to allow applicants sufficient time to incorporate responses into their proposals?
             Answer: No, submission date will not be extended.

1. Question: Page 5 of RFP – III. Scope of Work – Performance – A. Planning and Preparation. Excluding Council meetings, what is the expected frequency and number of meetings (including regular meetings, conference calls, and ad hoc sessions) that should be assumed for planning and preparation purposes?
Answer: Currently monthly meetings, monthly check-in calls with staff and other calls / special meetings as necessary (infrequent). 

1. Question: Page 6 of RFP – Scope of Work – Performance – D. Strategic Communications. Will the consultant be expected to print and distribute the leave-behind information piece, or just design it for the Council to distribute?
              Answer: The consultant will be expected to design it.

1. Question: The RFP specifies that proposers must provide a bond with a surety agency. Given the size and scope of this project, would El Paso County consider waiving or modifying this requirement to broaden eligibility and allow participation from smaller firms that may not typically maintain bonding capacity of this type?
             Answer: Bonding is not needed for this solicitation.

1. Question: The RFP outlines insurance requirements of $424,000 per person and $1,195,000 per occurrence. Our firm currently carries $1 million per occurrence, which is consistent with the standard liability coverage limit for small professional-services businesses. The RFP also requires all subcontractors to meet these same thresholds. Would El Paso County consider revising these limits to align with common small-business coverage levels?
Answer: This will be handled on a case-by-case basis, if this is something your firm is considering please list it on the exceptions sheet and include it in your proposal.

1. Question: The RFP does not specify an anticipated budget. Could El Paso County indicate whether there is a budget range or not-to-exceed amount that vendors should take into consideration when preparing their proposals?
             Answer: No budget will be disclosed for this solicitation.

1. Question: Please confirm that the expectation for facilitation is: Monthly planning session with El Paso leads Quarterly full-group meetings
             Answer: That is at minimum. Meetings are currently being held monthly. 











The signature below indicates that the applicant has read all the information provided above and agrees to comply in full. This addendum is considered as a section of the Request for Proposal and therefore, this signed document shall be considered and fully submitted with the original package.

PRINT OR TYPE YOUR INFORMATION

	Company Name: ________________________________________
	Fax: __________________________________________________

	Address: _______________________________________________
	City/State/Zip: _________________________________________

	Contact Person: _________________________________________
	Title: _________________________________________________

	Email: _________________________________________________
	Phone: ________________________________________________

	Authorized Representative’s Signature: ___________________________________________________
	Date: _____________________

	Printed Name: __________________________________________
	Title: _________________________________________________

	Email: _________________________________________________
	Phone: ________________________________________________
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